UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

STANISLAV ALENKIN, on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated,

Plaintiff,

-against-

FIRSTSOURCE ADVANTAGE, LLC,

Defendant.

<u>CIVIL ACTION</u> CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff STANISLAV ALENKIN (hereinafter, "Plaintiff"), a New York resident, brings this action complaint by and through his attorney, Cohen & Mizrahi LLP, against Defendant FIRSTSOURCE ADVANTAGE, LLC (hereinafter "Defendant"), individually and on behalf of a class of all others similarly situated, pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, based upon information and belief of Plaintiff's counsel, except for allegations specifically pertaining to Plaintiff, which are based upon Plaintiff's personal knowledge.

INTRODUCTION/PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. Congress enacted the FDCPA in 1977 in response to the "abundant evidence of the use of abusive, deceptive, and unfair debt collection practices by many debt collectors." 15 U.S.C. § 1692(a). At that time, Congress was concerned that "abusive debt collection practices contribute to the number of personal bankruptcies, to material instability, to the loss of jobs, and to invasions of individual privacy." *Id.* Congress concluded that "existing laws . . . [we]re inadequate to protect consumers," and that "the effective collection of debts" does not require "misrepresentation or other abusive debt collection practices." 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692(b) & (c).

2. Congress explained that the purpose of the Act was not only to eliminate abusive debt collection practices, but also to "insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using

Case 1:18-cv-03355 Document 1 Filed 06/07/18 Page 2 of 10 PageID #: 2

abusive debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged." *Id.*; § 1692(e). After determining that the existing consumer protection laws were inadequate, Congress gave consumers a private cause of action against debt collectors who fail to comply with the Act. *Id.*; § 1692k.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. The Court has jurisdiction over this class action under 28 U.S.C. § 1331, 15 U.S.C. § 1692 *et seq.* and 28 U.S.C. § 2201. If applicable, the Court also has pendent jurisdiction over the state law claims in this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a).

4. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(2).

NATURE OF THE ACTION

5. Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of a class of New York consumers seeking redress for Defendant's illegal practices, in connection with the collection of a debt allegedly owed by Plaintiff in violation of the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692, *et seq.* ("FDCPA").

6. Defendant's actions violated § 1692 *et seq.* of the FDCPA, which prohibits debt collectors from engaging in abusive, deceptive and unfair practices.

7. Plaintiff is seeking damages, and declaratory and injunctive relief.

PARTIES

8. Plaintiff is a natural person and a resident of the State of New York and is a "Consumer" as defined by 15 U.S.C. §1692(a)(3).

9. Defendant is a New York corporation with an address at 205 Bryant Woods South, Amherst, New York, 14228 and operating as a collection agency.

10. Defendant uses the mail, telephone, and facsimile and regularly engages in business the principal purpose of which is to attempt to collect debts alleged to be due to another.

11. Defendant is a "debt collector," as defined under the FDCPA under 15 U.S.C. §

1692a(6).

CLASS ALLEGATIONS

12. Plaintiff brings claims, pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure (hereinafter "FRCP") Rule 23, individually and on behalf of the following nationwide consumer class (the "Class"):

- All New York consumers from whom Defendant improperly threatened to not communicate a disputed debt as disputed in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1692 *et seq*.
- The Class period begins one year to the filing of this action.

13. The Class satisfies all the requirements of Rule 23 of the FRCP for maintaining a class action:

- Upon information and belief, the Class is so numerous that joinder of all members is impracticable because there are hundreds and/or thousands of persons whom Defendant has improperly denied the right to dispute a debt, in violation of specific provisions of the FDCPA.
- There are questions of law and fact which are common to the Class and which predominate over questions affecting any individual Class member. These common questions of law and fact include, without limitation:
 - a. Whether Defendant violated various provisions of the FDCPA;
 - b. Whether Plaintiff and the Class have been injured by Defendant's conduct;
 - c. Whether Plaintiff and the Class have sustained damages and are entitled to restitution as a result of Defendant's wrongdoing and if so, what is the proper measure and appropriate statutory formula to

Case 1:18-cv-03355 Document 1 Filed 06/07/18 Page 4 of 10 PageID #: 4

be applied in determining such damages and restitution; and

- d. Whether Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to declaratory and/or injunctive relief.
- Plaintiff's claims are typical of the Class, which all arise from the same operative facts and are based on the same legal theories.
- Plaintiff has no interest adverse or antagonistic to the interest of the other members of the Class.
- Plaintiff will fairly and adequately protect the interest of the Class and has retained experienced and competent attorneys to represent the Class.
- A Class action is superior to other methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the claims herein asserted. Plaintiff anticipates that no unusual difficulties are likely to be encountered in the management of this class action.
- A Class action will permit large numbers of similarly situated persons to prosecute their common claims in a single forum simultaneously and without the duplication of effort and expense that numerous individual actions would engender. Class treatment will also permit the adjudication of relatively small claims by many Class members who could not otherwise afford to seek legal redress for the wrongs complained of herein. Absent a Class action, class members will continue to suffer losses of statutory protected rights as well as monetary damages. If Defendant's conduct is allowed proceed to without remedy they will continue to reap and retain the proceeds of their ill-gotten gains.

Case 1:18-cv-03355 Document 1 Filed 06/07/18 Page 5 of 10 PageID #: 5

• Defendant has acted on grounds generally applicable to the entire Class, thereby making appropriate final injunctive relief or corresponding declaratory relief with respect to the Class as a whole.

ALLEGATIONS PARTICULAR TO STANISLAV ALENKIN

14. Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations contained in paragraphs numbered "1" through "13" herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length herein.

15. Upon information and belief, Defendant, on behalf of a third-party, began efforts to collect an alleged consumer debt from Plaintiff.

16. Defendant was attempting to collect on Plaintiff's purportedly overdue account with Synchrony Bank alleged to be in the amount of \$1,013.39 (the "Debt").

17. In an effort to begin collecting on the Debt, Defendant sent Plaintiff a debt collection letter, dated March 20, 2018.

18. On or about May 21, 2018, Plaintiff called Defendant to inquire about and dispute the alleged Debt.

19. A representative of Defendant answered the phone and identified herself as "Janice Smith."

20. After finding the account, Defendant's representative confirmed that she had an account for Plaintiff, which showed the alleged Debt to Synchrony Bank.

21. Plaintiff stated that he wanted to dispute the debt.

22. However, instead of simply accepting the dispute, "Janice Smith" asked if Plaintiff was aware that the account was subject to late charges and fees, to which Plaintiff responded that he did not remember.

23. "Janice Smith" stated that she would transfer him over to a supervisor, so that he

Case 1:18-cv-03355 Document 1 Filed 06/07/18 Page 6 of 10 PageID #: 6

could dispute his account.

24. Plaintiff is placed on hold for approximately five minutes until "Janice Smith's" supervisor (the "Supervisor") responds to Plaintiff.

25. Plaintiff asked to dispute his Debt with the Supervisor who stated that he could only dispute the Debt for a valid reason.

26. Plaintiff stated that he wanted to dispute the amount of debt and the Supervisor stated that the dispute was not a valid dispute.

27. Defendant failed/refused to accept and investigate Plaintiff's dispute.

28. Based on the foregoing, Defendant violated various provisions of the FDCPA.

<u>First Count</u> 15 U.S.C. §1692e False and Misleading Representations

29. Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations contained in paragraphs numbered "1" through "28" herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length herein.

30. Defendant's debt collection efforts attempted and/or directed towards Plaintiff violated § 1692e of the FDCPA by using false, deceptive, and misleading representations in connection with the collection of a debt.

31. The FDCPA allows the consumer to orally dispute a debt. See, *Brady v. The Credit Recovery Company, Inc.*, 160 F.3d 64 (1st Cir. 1998)(The FDCPA does not limit the time period for disputing a debt. A consumer can always dispute a debt with a debt collector, regardless of the passage of time); *Register v. Reiner, Reiner & Bendett, P.C.*, 488 F.Supp.2d 143 (D.Conn. 2007); *Vega v. Credit Bureau Enters.*, No. CIVA02CV1550, 2005 WL 711657 (E.D.N.Y. Mar. 29, 2005); *Nasca v. GC Servs. Ltd. P'ship*, No 01CIV10127, 2002 WL 31040647 (S.D.N.Y. Sept. 12, 2002); *In re Risk Mgmt. Alternatives, Inc.*, Fair Debt Collection Practices Act Litig., 208 F.R.D. 493

Case 1:18-cv-03355 Document 1 Filed 06/07/18 Page 7 of 10 PageID #: 7

(S.D.N.Y. June 14, 2002); *Castro v. ARS Nat'l Servs., Inc.,* No. 99 CIV. 4596, 2000 WL 264310 (S.D.N.Y. Mar. 8, 2000); *Ong v. Am. Collections Enter.,* No. 98-CV-5117, 1999 WL 51816 (E.D.N.Y. Jan. 15, 1999).

32. Defendant is required to accept Plaintiff's oral dispute over the telephone. *Hooks v. Forman, Holt, Eliades & Ravin, L.L.C.*, 717 F.3d 282 (2d Cir. 2013); *Abramov v. I.C. Sys., Inc.*,
54 F. Supp. 3d 270 (E.D.N.Y. 2014).

33. The FDCPA does not require the consumer to provide any reason at all in order to dispute a debt. See, *Castro v. ARS National Servs., Inc.*, 2000 WL 264310 (S.D.N.Y. Mar. 8, 2000); *DeSantis v. Computer Credit, Inc.*, 269 f.3d 159 (2nd Cir. 2001).

34. A consumer's right to dispute a debt even without a valid reason is clearly conferred by the FDCPA. See, *Hoffman v. Partners in Collections, Inc.*, No. 93 C 4182, 1993 WL 358158, at *4 (N.D. Ill. Sept. 14, 1993).

35. Defendant failed to accept Plaintiff's oral dispute.

36. After Plaintiff's attempt to dispute the Debt, Defendant continued to assume that Plaintiff's Debt was still valid.

Plaintiff's oral dispute overcomes Defendant's assumption of the validity of the Debt.

38. Defendant unilaterally denied Plaintiff's oral dispute and only offered a settlement.

39. Defendant violated § 1692e by not accepting Plaintiff's dispute over the telephone.

40. Defendant further violated § 1692e by requiring a reason for the dispute.

41. Defendant even further violated § 1692e by unilaterally deciding that the dispute was not valid.

42. Upon information and belief, Defendant and its employees, as a matter of

Case 1:18-cv-03355 Document 1 Filed 06/07/18 Page 8 of 10 PageID #: 8

procedural practice and pattern never intended to follow through with the validation rights they purportedly provide in the initial communication.

43. Upon information and belief, Defendant and its employees, intentionally denied Plaintiff his dispute rights afforded to him under the FDCPA.

44. Upon information and belief, Defendant and its employees wrongfully failed to accept Plaintiff's oral dispute.

45. Upon information and belief, Defendant and its employees, wrongfully implied to Plaintiff that a dispute needs to be deemed valid in order for it to be considered a dispute.

46. Upon information and belief, Defendant and its employee, by intentionally denying Plaintiff and any other debtor to dispute the debt orally and without a valid reason unfairly intimidate and force debtors in to paying disputed debts.

47. Defendant's employees who spoke with Plaintiff intended to speak said words to Plaintiff.

48. The acts and omissions of Defendant and its employees done in connection with efforts to collect a debt from Plaintiff were done intentionally and willfully.

49. Upon information and belief, Defendant and its employees intentionally and willfully violated the FDCPA and do so as a matter of pattern and practice by not letting any of the class members orally dispute the debt and by maintaining that the debtors have a valid reason to dispute any debt contrary to the FDCPA and the rights given by Defendant purportedly in the validation notice.

50. As an actual and proximate result of the acts and omissions of Defendant and its employees, Plaintiff has suffered actual damages and injury, including, without limitation, fear, stress, mental anguish, emotional stress, acute embarrassment and suffering for which he should

be compensated in an amount to be established by a jury at trial.

Second Count 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(8) Failure to Communicate that a Disputed Debt is Disputed

51. Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations contained in paragraphs numbered "1" through "50" herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length herein.

52. Defendant failed to accept Plaintiff's oral dispute.

53. Upon information and belief, by failing to accept Plaintiff's dispute, Defendant also

failed to report that the Debt was disputed to third parties, such as the current creditor and any Credit Reporting Agency.

54. Such failure is a violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1692e(8).

55. Defendant's failures were intentional and willful.

56. Plaintiff suffered actual damages and injury, including but not limited to, fear, stress, mental anguish, emotional stress, acute embarrassment and suffering for which she should be compensated in an amount to be established by a jury at trial.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands judgment against Defendant as follows:

- (a) Declaring that this action is properly maintainable as a Class Action and certifying
 Plaintiff as Class representative, and Cohen & Mizrahi LLP as Class Counsel;
- (b) Awarding Plaintiff and the Class statutory damages;
- (c) Awarding Plaintiff and the Class actual damages;
- (d) Awarding Plaintiff costs of this action, including reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses;
- (e) Awarding pre-judgment interest and post-judgment interest; and

(f) Awarding Plaintiff and the Class such other and further relief as this Court may deem just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

By: <u>/s/ Daniel A. Louro</u> Daniel A. Louro, Esq. Cohen & Mizrahi LLP 300 Cadman Plaza W, 12th Floor Brooklyn, New York 11201 Phone: (929) 575-4175 Fax: (929) 575-4195 Email: dlouro@cml.legal Attorney for Plaintiff

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby requests a

trial by jury on all issues so triable.

<u>/s/ Daniel A. Louro</u> Daniel A. Louro, Esq.

Dated: Brooklyn, New York June 7, 2018 AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Eastern District of New York

)

)

)

))

STANISLAV ALENKIN, on behalf of himself and all others similarly situated

Plaintiff(s) V.

Civil Action No.

FIRSTSOURCE ADVANTAGE, LLC

Defendant(s)

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant's name and address)

FIRSTSOURCE ADVANTAGE, LLC CT CORPORATION SYSTEM 111 EIGHTH AVENUE NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10011

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you are the United States or a United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff's attorney, whose name and address are:

COHEN & MIZRAHI LLP 300 CADMAN PLAZA WEST, 12 FLOOR BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11201

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint. You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

> DOUGLAS C. PALMER CLERK OF COURT

Date:

Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk

Case 1:18-cv-03355 Document 1-1 Filed 06/07/18 Page 2 of 2 PageID #: 12

AO 440 (Rev. 06/12) Summons in a Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE

(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed. R. Civ. P. 4 (l))

	This summons for (nam	ne of individual and title, if any)								
was re	ceived by me on (date)									
	□ I personally served	the summons on the individ	lual at (place)							
			on(date)							
	□ I left the summons		e or usual place of abode with (<i>name</i>) erson of suitable age and discretion who res	ides there						
	on (date) , and mailed a copy to the individual's last known address; or									
	□ I served the summons on (<i>name of individual</i>) designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of (<i>name of organization</i>)									
		; or								
	□ I returned the summons unexecuted because									
	Other (<i>specify</i>):									
	My fees are \$	for travel and \$	for services, for a total of \$	0.00						
Date:	I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.									
			Server's signature							
			Printed name and title							

Server's address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:

JS 44 (Rev. 11/27/17 Case 1:18-cv-03355 Document 23 Filed 06/07/18 Page 1 of 2 PageID #: 13

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. *(SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)*

1 U.S. Government Defendant X3 Federal Question (U.S. Government Defendant Y1 PT	I. (a) PLAINTIFFS			DEFENDANTS				
(b) County of Residuces of Furt Listed Plantiff Kingg (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) County of Residuces of Furt Listed Plantiff County of Residuces of Furt Listed Plantiff (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) Automasy (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) Automasy (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) Automasy (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) Automasy (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) Automasy (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) Automasy (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, and Tdeplane Vauluer) (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, address (Fore address)) Automasy (Fore share, Address) (c) Aurmeys (Fore share, Address, address) (c) Auromasy (Fore share, Address) (c) Auromasy (Fore share, Address) (c) Auromasy (Fore share, Address (Fore address) (c) Auromasy (Fore share, Address) (c) Auromasy (Fore share, Address) (c) Auromasy (Fore share, Address (Fore address) (c) Auromasy (Fore share, Address) (c) Auromasy (Fore share, Address) (c) Auromasy (Fore share, Address)			d all	FIRSTSOURCE	ADVANTAGE, LLC,			
(IX CLETING LASS) (IX CLETING CASES)			Kinas	County of Residence of First Listed Defendant				
(c) Attackacys (Pirm Name, Address, and Totephone Namber) Attackacys (Pirm Name, Address, and Totephone Namber) OHER & MUZRAHI LLP, 300 Cadman Plaza West, 12th FL Brooklyn NY 11201 29) 575-4175 II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Pace on "X" in One Box Only) 1 U.S. Government Not a Parry 20) 2. U.S. Government Not a Parry 12 U.S. Government Not a Parry 22 U.S. Government Not a Parry 13 Databat 24 Databat 25 U.S. Government Not a Parry 10 Databat 24 Databat 25 U.S. Government Not a Parry 10 Databat 26 U.S. Government Not a Parry 100 Barrine 12 26 U.S. Government Not a Parry 101 Barrine 12 27 V. NATURE OF SUIT ("Parce on "X" in One Box Only" 101 Barrine 12 101 Barrine 13 101 Barrine 13 101 Barrine 13 101 Barrine 13 101 Barrine 14 101 Barrine 14 101 Bar	(E2	CEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CA	0			,		
OHEN & MUZRAHI LLP, 300 Cadman Plaza West, 12th Fl, Brooklyn NY 11201 II. ASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place on *X* in the flat 0(b)) 1 U.S. Goreannent 2 U.S. Goreannent 3 Fedral Operation 2 U.S. Goreannent 4 1 1 U.S. Goreannent 2 U.S. Goreannent 1 1 2 U.S. Goreannent 1 1 2 U.S. Goreannent 1 1 1 Distance Cristen of Parity II 1 Distance Cristen of Parity III 1 <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>NOTE: IN LAND CO THE TRACT</td><td>ONDEMNATION CASES, USE Τ. Γ OF LAND INVOLVED.</td><td>HE LOCATION OF</td></td<>				NOTE: IN LAND CO THE TRACT	ONDEMNATION CASES, USE Τ. Γ OF LAND INVOLVED.	HE LOCATION OF		
OHEN & MUZRAHI LLP, 300 Cadman Plaza West, 12th Fl, Brooklyn NY 11201 II. ASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place on *X* in the flat 0(b)) 1 U.S. Goreannent 2 U.S. Goreannent 3 Fedral Operation 2 U.S. Goreannent 4 1 1 U.S. Goreannent 2 U.S. Goreannent 1 1 2 U.S. Goreannent 1 1 2 U.S. Goreannent 1 1 1 Distance Cristen of Parity II 1 Distance Cristen of Parity III 1 <td< td=""><td>(c) Attorneys (Firm Name A</td><td>Address and Telephone Numbe</td><td>r)</td><td>Attorneys (If Known)</td><td colspan="4">Attorneys (If Known)</td></td<>	(c) Attorneys (Firm Name A	Address and Telephone Numbe	r)	Attorneys (If Known)	Attorneys (If Known)			
229) 575-4175 II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Pace an "X" in One Bax Only) II. U. Sovemannet X3 Federal Question Plantiff (U.S. Government Mode Party) (U.S. Government Mode Party) (U.S. Government Mode Party) 2 U.S. Government -4 Diversity (Diversity) (Diversity) 2 U.S. Government -4 Diversity (Diversity)	• •	-						
1 U.S. Government Y3 Federal Question (12.5. Government Not a Party) (13.5. Government Not a Party) (13.6. Government Not a Party)<			i zarri, biookiyiri					
1 U.S. Government Y3 Federal Question (12.5. Government Not a Party) (13.5. Government Not a Party) (13.6. Government Not a Party)<		CTION			DINCIDAL DADTIES			
Plaintif (U.S. Governmeet Not a Party) Chizen of This State 1 1 Incorporated or Principal Place 4 2 U.S. Governmeet 1 A Diversity Chizen of This State 2 2 1 Incorporated or Principal Place 5 1 Decision 1 A Diversity Chizen of This State 2 2 1 Incorporated or Principal Place 5 6 1 NATURE OF SUIT (Place are "X" in One face Only Chizen of Subject of a Total State 2 3 Forsign County 7	II. BASIS OF JURISDI	CTION (Place an "X" in C	One Box Only)		KINCIPAL PARTIES	(Place an "X" in One Box for Plain and One Box for Defendant)		
2 U.S. Government		-	Not a Dauta)					
Of Business In Another State Of Business In Another State Click here for: Name of Suit Code Description Click here for: Name of Suit Code Description OVERACT Click here for: Name of Suit Code Description OVERACT OVERACT Click here for: Name of Suit Code Description OVERACT OVERACT OVERACT OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) Click here for: Name of Suit Code Description OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) SUBCL Coard Overaphies OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) OVER SUIT (Place on 'X' in One from Off) <th< td=""><td>Plaintill</td><td>(U.S. Government)</td><td>ivoi a rariy)</td><td></td><td>· · ·</td><td>· · · · · ·</td></th<>	Plaintill	(U.S. Government)	ivoi a rariy)		· · ·	· · · · · ·		
Foreign Country Foreign Country Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 100 Numane Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 100 Numane PERSONAL INURY Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 100 Numane Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 101 Numane Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 101 Numane Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 101 Numane 228 State Clins Audit 138 Audita Act Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 138 Audita Act Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 138 Audita Act Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 138 Audita Act Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 138 Audita Act Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 138 Audita Act Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 138 Audita Act Click there for Nature of Suit Code Description 138 Audita Act			ip of Parties in Item III)	Citizen of Another State				
IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an "X" in One Res Only) Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Description 100 hourance 101 hourance 0 102 hourance 0 223 Append 28 USC 158 3.76 Qi Tan (3 Li S) 110 hourance 110 hourance 101 hourance 0.300 Fersonal Injury 0.300 Fersonal 0.300 Fersonal <				Citizen or Subject of a 🛛 3 🗇 3 Foreign Nation 🗇 6 🗇 6				
CONTRACT TORN FORFITUREPTALLY BANKUPTCY OTHERSTALL 110 Instrance PERSONAL INUWY PERSONAL INUWY G 25 Dag Relata Science 0 42 Appel2 38 US 137 0 376 Qai Tan (31 US) 120 Marine At 310 Aringhane 0 36 Personal Injury 0 376 Personal Injury 0 376 Qai Tan (31 US) 0 28 US 137 0 400 State Reaponito 130 Miler At 330 Fedral Employers 0 700 Liability 0 376 Health Care' 0 400 State Reaponito 0 400 State Reaponito 131 Modiane At 330 Fedral Employers Protoat Liability 0 380 Asbetso Personal 0 380 Personal Injury 0 380 Personal Injury 0 400 State Reaponito 0 400 Personal 0 400 Perso	IV. NATURE OF SUIT	(Place an "X" in One Box Or	nly)	- oreign country	Click here for: Nature of	of Suit Code Descriptions.		
□ 20 Marine □ 316 Araphane □ 36 S Personal Injury □ 6/Poperty 21 USC 881 □ 423 Windrawal □ 376 Qui Tanti (1 US 3729(a)) □ 130 Miler Art □ 316 Araphane Product □ 367 Healt Care? □ 800 Other □ 800 Other □ 800 Stare Responsion □ 150 Miler Art □ 316 Araphane Product □ 376 Healt Care? □ 800 Compression □ 400 Stare Responsion □ 400 Responsion □	CONTRACT	TC	ORTS			OTHER STATUTES		
11 00 Miller Act 313 Auripane Product Liability 360 Other 28 USC 157 3729(a) 14 00 Reported Instrument 320 Assault, Libel & Stander Personal Injury 380 Patent 410 Assault, Libel & Stander 410 Assault, Libel & Stander 980 Other 380 Patent 410 Assault, Libel & Stander 410 Assault, Libel & Stander 980 Other 480 Deportation 410 Assault, Libel & Stander 980 Other 480 Deportation 450 Other				e		 375 False Claims Act 376 Qui Tam (31 USC 		
□ 19 0 Recovery of Overpayment & Enformemont of Jagman □ 20 Assauf, Libel & Pharmaceutical Stader Personal Injury Liability □ 30 Assauf, Libel & Pharmaceutical Stader Personal Injury □ 400 Antirnst 9 Robot Liability □ 400 Antirnst 1 40 Antirnst 1 40 Captorian □ 400 Captorian □ 151 Recovery of Defaulte (Excludes Veterans) □ 340 Maria □ 340 Maria □ 400 Captorian □ 400 Captorian □ 103 Recovery of Overpayment of Veteran's Benefits □ 340 Maria □ 103 Stocholders' Suits □ 350 Moor Vehicle □ 370 Other Fraud □ 710 Fait Labor Standards Social Stocholders' Suits □ 400 Captorian □ 190 Other Contract □ 350 Moor Vehicle □ 370 Other Fraud □ 710 Fait Labor Standards 0 863 DIWC/DWW (405(g)) □ 800 Cher Statusy = 360 Other Personal Injury □ 380 Other Personal In			Product Liability		28 USC 157	3729(a))		
□ 151 Medicare Act □ 30 Federal Employers' □ 400 Marine □ 400 Mar	□ 150 Recovery of Overpayment	□ 320 Assault, Libel &				410 Antitrust		
151 Secovery of Defauled Student Loans (Excludes Veternas) Liability Image Product Liability Image	0					430 Banks and Banking 450 Commerce		
Circludes Veterans) 35 Marine Product Liability Image: Corrup Organization Corrup Organization Consumer Corrup (Call SECURITY) 480 Consumer Corrup (Call SECURITY) 490 CableSat TV 685 DWCDEW(405g) 865 DWCDEW(405g) 865 DWCDEW(405g) 865 DWCDEW(405g) 885 Environmental Magnetice 885 Environmental Magnetice 710 Fairling Medical Leave Act 885 Rojenty Notes 885 Rojenty Notes 885 Environmental Magnetice 890 Tack (LaS) Class	□ 152 Recovery of Defaulted	Liability	368 Asbestos Personal	1	835 Patent - Abbreviated	460 Deportation		
of Veterain's Benefits 3 530 Motor Vehicle 3 70 Other Fraud 710 Farta Labor Standards 3 631 HIA (1395f7) 400 CableSat TV 190 Obtehder's Saits 3 630 Other Personal 970 Farta Labor Standards 3 631 HIA (1395f7) 400 CableSat TV 190 Obteh Contract 3 630 Other Personal Property Damage 720 Labor Act 585 Devor/Margement 585 Oscurituse/Commerce 196 Franchise 3 60 Other Personal 9380 Property Damage 720 Railway Labor Act 585 R51 (405(g)) 881 SID/Title XVI 891 Acirclutual Act 896 A						Corrupt Organizations		
1 00 Suckholden's Suits 0 355 Motor Vehicle 0 71 Truth in Lending Act 0 862 Black Lung (923) 850 Securitise/Commercial Biology 0 190 Other Contract 0 360 Other Personal Property Damage 740 Labor/Management 865 BDW/CDWW (405(g)) 890 Agentifies/Campe 0 196 franchise 0 360 Other Personal Property Damage 740 Rahway Labor Act 865 RSI (405(g)) 890 Agentifies/Campe 0 200 Foreconse 0 20 Foreconsa Injury- 0 20 Foreconse 0 20 Foreconse 930 Environmental M 0 200 Foreconse 0 440 Other Civil Rights Habeas Corpus: 0 790 Other Labor Lingation 890 Administrative P 0 200 Foreconse 0 441 Oting 0 463 Xilen Detainee 0 790 Struttmental M 890 Administrative P 0 240 Torsto Land 0 443 Yoring 530 General 530 General 0 420 Kington 950 Construtionality 0 240 Torsto Land 0 443 Yoring 530 Struttmental M 0 530 Civil Struttmental M 0 420 Agenty Pointonal M 950 Construtionality 0 444 Stance, w/Disabilities - Other 0 550 Civil Rights 0 55						■ 480 Consumer Credit		
□ 195 Contract Product Liability □ 300 Other Personal Property Damage □ 740 Ratiway Labor Act □ 863 RSID Title XVI □ 800 Other Statutory / 810 Agricultural Acts □ 196 Franchise □ 302 Personal juny - □ 385 Property Damage □ 740 Ratiway Labor Act □ 863 RSI O Title XVI □ 803 Difference 881 Agricultural Acts □ 201 Freeclosure □ 441 Voting □ 480 Other Civil Rights Habes Corpus: □ 790 Other Labor Litigation □ 871 RRS-Third Party 289 Adhitistrative P □ 201 Freeclosure □ 441 Voting □ 530 General □ 453 Sine Property Damage □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 896 Arbitration □ 899 Achitistrative P Actreview or A □ 201 Freeclosure □ 441 Voting □ 530 General □ 530 General □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 896 Arbitration □ 899 Adhitistrative P 260 USC 7609 □ 891 Agricultural Acts □ 230 All Other Real Property □ 443 Education □ 530 General □ 465 Other Immigration □ 465 Other Immigration □ 465 Other Immigration □ 890 Admistrative P □ 989 Admis	160 Stockholders' Suits	355 Motor Vehicle	371 Truth in Lending	Act	□ 862 Black Lung (923)	850 Securities/Commodities/		
196 Franchise Injury 385 Property Damage 740 Raitway Labor Act 9 865 RSI (405(g)) 891 Agricultural Acs 2010 Land Condemnation 440 Hone Civit Rights PHSONER PETITIONS 700 Under Labor Litigation 895 Freedom of Infor 2101 Land Condemnation 440 Hone Civit Rights Habea Corpus: 791 Employee Retirement 895 Arbitration 230 Ren Lease & Eigenment 441 Voting 463 Alien Detainee 971 Employee Retirement 987 Insc. Third Party 895 Arbitration 230 Ren Lease & Eigenment 444 Housing/ 530 General 951 General 987 Insc. Third Party 895 Arbitration 245 Tort Product Liabilities 530 Sentence 530 General 950 Antonaton arbitrative P 960 Constitutionality 444 Amer. WDisabilities - 550 Civit Rights 550 Civit Rights 950 Constitutionality 950 Constitutionality 545 Abrit and 550 Civit Rights 550 Civit Rights 550 Civit Rights 950 Constitutionality 550 Civit Rights 550 Civit Rights 550 Civit Rights 950 Constitutionality 950 Constitutionality 71 Original 2 Removed from 3 Remanded from 4 Reinstated or 5 Transferred from 6 Multidistrict 8 Nultidistrict <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td>Exchange 890 Other Statutory Actions</td>				0		Exchange 890 Other Statutory Actions		
Medical Malpractice Leave Act Cave Act 210 Land Condemnation 440 Other Civil Rights Habeas Corpus: 791 Employee Retirement 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff 896 Arbitration 220 Ret Lease & Ejectment 441 Voting 43 Alien Detaince 791 Employee Retirement 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff 896 Arbitration 230 Ret Lease & Ejectment 443 Housing/ 433 Alien Detaince 791 Employee Retirement 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff 896 Arbitration 245 Tort Product Liability 445 Amer. w/Disabilities 535 Death Penalty 0 950 Constitutionality 950 Constitutionality 245 Tort Product Liability 445 Amer. w/Disabilities 535 Death Penalty 0 462 Naturalization Application 950 Constitutionality 245 Tort Product Liabilities 560 Civil Detainee - 500 Civil Detainee - 600 Houridians of 26 USC 7609 950 Constitutionality 1 04fee Amer. w/Disabilities 550 Civil Rights 450 Torten Immigration 450 Torten Immigration 460 Naturalization Application 950 Constitutionality 1 10 Griginal 2 2 Removed from 3 Remanded from 5 Transferred from 6 Multidistrict 1	□ 196 Franchise				□ 865 RSI (405(g))	891 Agricultural Acts 893 Environmental Matters		
□ 210 Land Condemnation □ 440 Other Civil Rights □ 443 Alien Detaince □ 791 Employee Retirement □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 896 Arbitration □ 230 RetLease & Ejectment □ 444 Voting □ 443 Housing/ □ 530 General □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 899 Administrative P □ 245 Tort Product Liability □ 443 Housing/ □ 530 General □ 530 General □ 870 Mandations □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 899 Administrative P □ 245 Tort Product Liability □ 445 Amer. wDisabilities- □ 535 Death Penalty □ MMIGRATION □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 899 Administrative P □ 245 Tort Product Liability □ 446 Amer. wDisabilities- □ 535 Death Penalty MMIGRATION □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 899 Administrative P □ 245 Tort Product Liability □ 445 Amer. wDisabilities- □ 535 Death Penalty MMIGRATION □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff) □ 805 Administrative P □ 448 Education □ 450 Mandanus & Other □ 550 Civil Rights □ 550 Civil Rights □ 550 Civil Rights □ 557 Transferred from Another District 0 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer □ 8 Multidistrict 1 Original Proceeding □ 2 Removed from State Court<		Medical Malpractice		Leave Act		895 Freedom of Information		
□ 220 Foreclosure □ 441 Voting □ 463 Alien Detainee □ 100 Motions to Vacate □ 71 RS.—Third Party □ 899 Administrative P □ 240 Torst to Land □ 443 Housing □ 510 Motions to Vacate □ 871 IRS.—Third Party □ 890 Administrative P □ 245 Tort Product Liability □ 443 Amer. wDisabilities - □ 530 General □ 871 IRS.—Third Party □ 890 Administrative P □ 240 Torst Voluet Liability □ 448 Housing Accommodations □ 448 Amer. wDisabilities - □ 500 Coin Rights □ 446 Amer. wDisabilities - □ 650 Civil Rights □ 448 Education □ 550 Civil Rights □ 448 Education □ 550 Civil Rights □ 448 Education □ 550 Civil Rights □ 550 Civil Rights □ 5 50 Civil Rights □ 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transferred from Actions □ 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only) ▼ ▼ ■ 700 Constitutionality State Court □ 3 Remanded from Appellate Court □ 4 Reinstated or (specify) □ 5 Transferred from Another District Litigation - Transfer □ 8 Multidities - Transferred from Transfer □ 8 Multidities - Transferred from Transferred from Transferred from State Court □ 8 Multidities - State Court VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdicional statutes unless diversity): □ 8 Multiditities - Stat			1					
□ 240 Torts to Land □ 443 Housing/ Accommodations □ 443 Housing/ Accommodations □ Sentence 530 Genral □ 26 USC 7609 Agency Decision □ 245 Tort Product Liability □ 445 Amer. wDisabilities- Employment □ 446 Amer. wDisabilities- 0 ther □ 530 Genral □ 460 Naturalization Application □ 950 Constitutionality ○ 448 Education □ 446 Amer. wDisabilities- 0 ther □ 550 Civil Rights □ 460 Naturalization Application □ 460 Naturalization Application □ 950 Constitutionality V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only) □ 448 Education □ 3 Remanded from Appellate Court □ 4 Reinstated or Appellate Court □ 5 Transferred from Appellate Court □ 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer □ 8 Multid Litigation - Transfer V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only) □ 1 Original Proceeding □ 2 Removed from State Court □ 3 Remanded from Appellate Court □ 4 Reinstated or Reopened □ 5 Transferred from Another District (specify) □ 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer □ 8 Multid Litigation - Transfer VI. CAUSE OF ACTION If the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): □ 4 Reinstated or Litigate □ 5 Transferred from Another District (specify) □ 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer □ 8 Multid Litigate VI. CAUSE OF ACTION COMPLAINT: I CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTIO	220 Foreclosure	□ 441 Voting	□ 463 Alien Detainee	Income Security Act	or Defendant)	899 Administrative Procedure Act/Review or Appeal of Agency Decision		
□ 290 All Other Real Property □ 445 Amer. w/Disabilities - Employment □ 33 Death Penalty Other: □ 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - Employment □ 540 Mandamus & Other: □ 462 Naturalization Application □ 462 Naturalization Application □ 448 Amer. w/Disabilities - Other □ 540 Mandamus & Other □ 550 Civil Rights □ 550 Sivil Rights □ 550 Civil Rights □ 550 Civil Rights □ 462 Other Immigration Actions □ 463 Other Immigration				2				
Employment Other: March and the set of the				IMMIGRATION		950 Constitutionality of State Statutes		
Other 550 Civil Rights Actions Actions V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only) X1 Original Proceeding 2 Removed from State Court 3 Remanded from Appellate Court 4 Reinstated or Reopened 5 Transferred from Another District 6 Multidistrict 8 Multidistrict VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 15 USC 1692 Brief description of cause: Defendant violated the FDCPA CHECK YES only if demanded in complation JURY DEMAND: X Yes No VII. RELATED CASE(S) IF ANY JUDGE JUDGE DOCKET NUMBER DOCKET NUMBER	,,	Employment	Other:	462 Naturalization Application	1			
V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only) X1 Original Proceeding 2 Removed from State Court 3 Remanded from Appellate Court 4 Reinstated or Reopened 5 Transferred from Another District Litigation - Transfer 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer 8 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 15 USC 1692 VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 15 USC 1692 VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the FDCPA CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND \$ CHECK YES only if demanded in complation of cause: Defendant violated the FDCPA VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. DEMAND \$ CHECK YES only if demanded in complation of cause: JUNGE VIII. RELATED CASE(S) IJUNGE JUNGE DOCKET NUMBER								
V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only) X 1 Original Proceeding 2 Removed from State Court 3 Remanded from Appellate Court 4 Reinstated or Reopened 5 Transferred from Another District (specify) 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer 8 Multidi Litigation - Direct F VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 15 USC 1692 8 Multidistrict Litigation - Direct F 8 Multidistrict Litigation - Direct F VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 15 USC 1692 8 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer 8 Multidistrict Lit		□ 448 Education						
V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only) X 1 Original Proceeding 2 Removed from State Court 3 Remanded from Appellate Court 4 Reinstated or Reopened 5 Transferred from Another District Litigation - Transfer 1 Direct F VI. CAUSE OF ACTION VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): VI. CAUSE OF ACTION VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. VIII. RELATED CASE(S) IF ANY (See instructions): JUDGE JUDGE JUDGE DOCKET NUMBER Set State Court 1 Statute State S			Conditions of					
X1 Original Proceeding 2 Removed from State Court 3 Remanded from Appellate Court 4 Reinstated or Reopened 5 Transferred from Another District (specify) 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer 8 Multidi Litigation - Transfer VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 5 1 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer 8 Multidi Litigation - Transfer VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 8 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer 8 Multidistrict Litigation - Litigation - Transfer 8 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer 8 Multidistrict Litigation - Litigation - Litis - Litigation - Litigation - Litigation - Litigation -	V. ORIGIN (Place an "Y" in	n One Box Only)	Commement					
VI. CAUSE OF ACTION Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 15 USC 1692 Brief description of cause: Defendant violated the FDCPA VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. DEMAND \$ VIII. RELATED CASE(S) IF ANY (See instructions): JUDGE	X 1 Original □ 2 Ren	moved from \Box 3		D I IIIIIDI	er District Litigation	- Litigation -		
VI. CAUSE OF ACTION 15 USC 1692 Brief description of cause: Defendant violated the FDCPA VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION DEMAND \$ COMPLAINT: UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. VIII. RELATED CASE(S) (See instructions): JUDGE JUDGE		Cite the U.S. Civil St	atute under which you a		7	Direct File		
VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: Image: Complexity of the co	VL CAUSE OF ACTIC	15 USC 1692	-					
VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT: CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. DEMAND \$ CHECK YES only if demanded in complation JURY DEMAND: The second of	, , enough of here	brief description of ca	ause: ed the FDCPA					
VIII. RELATED CASE(S) IF ANY (See instructions): JUDGE DOCKET NUMBER	•	CHECK IF THIS	IS A CLASS ACTION	N DEMAND \$		1		
IF ANY (See instructions): JUDGE DOCKET NUMBER		E(S)						
			JUDGE		DOCKET NUMBER			
DATE SIGNATURE OF ATTORNET OF RECORD	DATE		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	TORNEY OF RECORD				
6/7/18 /s/ Daniel Louro			/s/ Daniel Louro	-				
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY	FOR OFFICE USE ONLY							
RECEIPT # AMOUNT APPLYING IFP JUDGE MAG. JUDGE	RECEIPT # AN	10UNT	APPLYING IFP	JUDGE	MAG. JUE	DGE		

Case 1:18-cv-03355 Document 1-2 Filed 06/07/18 Page 2 of 2 PageID #: 14 CERTIFICATION OF ARBITRATION ELIGIBILITY

Local Arbitration Rule 83.10 provides that with certain exceptions, actions seeking money damages only in an amount not in excess of \$150,000, exclusive of interest and costs, are eligible for compulsory arbitration. The amount of damages is presumed to be below the threshold amount unless a certification to the contrary is filed.

I, <u>Daniel Louro</u>, counsel for <u>PLAINTIFF</u>, do hereby certify that the above captioned civil action is ineligible for compulsory arbitration for the following reason(s):

monetary damages sought are in excess of \$150,000, exclusive of interest and costs,

く | |

the complaint seeks injunctive relief,

the matter is otherwise ineligible for the following reason

Question of law rather than questions of fact predominates

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT - FEDERAL RULES CIVIL PROCEDURE 7.1

NONE

Identify any parent corporation and any publicly held corporation that owns 10% or more or its stocks:

RELATED CASE STATEMENT (Section VIII on the Front of this Form)

Please list all cases that are arguably related pursuant to Division of Business Rule 50.3.1 in Section VIII on the front of this form. Rule 50.3.1 (a) provides that "A civil case is "related" to another civil case for purposes of this guideline when, because of the similarity of facts and legal issues or because the cases arise from the same transactions or events, a substantial saving of judicial resources is likely to result from assigning both cases to the same judge and magistrate judge." Rule 50.3.1 (b) provides that "A civil case shall not be deemed "related" to another civil case merely because the civil case: (A) involves identical legal issues, or (B) involves the same parties." Rule 50.3.1 (c) further provides that "Presumptively, and subject to the power of a judge to determine otherwise pursuant to paragraph (d), civil cases shall not be deemed to be "related" unless both cases are still pending before the court."

NY-E DIVISION OF BUSINESS RULE 50.1(d)(2)

1.)	Is the civil actior County?	n being	filed in th Yes	e Easte	ern District removed fro No	om a New	York State Court located in Nassau or Suffolk	
2.)	If you answered a) Did the event County?			iving ris	se to the claim or claim No	is, or a sul	bstantial part thereof, occur in Nassau or Suffolk	
	b) Did the event District?	s or on	nissions g Yes	iving ris	se to the claim or claim No	is, or a sul	bstantial part thereof, occur in the Eastern	
		Debt C SS COL			Act case, specify the Cou	inty in whi	ch the offending communication was	
If your answer to question 2 (b) is "No," does the defendant (or a majority of the defendants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or Suffolk County, or, in an interpleader action, does the claimant (or a majority of the claimants, if there is more than one) reside in Nassau or Suffolk County? <u>Yes</u> <u>No</u> (Note: A corporation shall be considered a resident of the County in which it has the most significant contacts).								
	BAR ADMISSION							
	I am currently admitted in the Eastern District of New York and currently a member in good standing of the bar of this court.							
		~		Yes			No	
	Are you currently the subject of any disciplinary action (s) in this or any other state or federal court?							
				Yes	(If yes, please explain	V	No	
	I certify the accuracy of all information provided above.							
	Signature: /s/ Daniel Louro							

ClassAction.org

This complaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit database and can be found in this post: <u>Firstsource Advantage Sued Over Alleged Refusal to Accept Consumer's Debt Dispute</u>